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June 17, 2024
Via E-Mail

Shannon O’Rourke

Deputy Director | Electrical Infrastructure Directorate
Office of Energy Infrastructure Safety

California Natural Resources Agency

715 P Street, 20" Floor

Sacramento, CA 95814
Shannon.ORourke@EnergySafety.ca.gov
safetypolicy@energysafety.ca.gov

Subject: Request to Amend Bear Valley Electric Service, Inc. 2024 Maturity Survey Questions

Dear Deputy O’Rourke,

Pursuant to the Office of Energy Infrastructure Safety (“Energy Safety”) 2023-2025 Wildfire
Mitigation Plan Process and Evaluation Guidelines of December 6, 2022, Bear Valley Electric
Service, Inc. (“BVES” or “Bear Valley”) requests to amend its 2024 Maturity Survey response as
indicated in this letter.

On June 10, 2024, Energy Safety informed BVES via Data Request OEIS-P-WMP_2024-BVES-
004 that BVES did not respond to 61 questions in Category A — Risk Assessment and Mitigation
Strategy in its 2024 response to the Maturity Survey. BVES reviewed the survey and agreed the
questions had been unintentionally left blank. It was not BVES’s intention to leave any questions
blank. BVES initially skipped many risk-model-related survey questions pending technical
support from its risk modeling contractor, Technosylva. BVES went back through each section
to answer the skipped questions. It appears BVES did not save the responses correctly and hit the
submit button before all the questions were fully answered. It was BVES’s intention to answer
all the questions and in fact has responses to the questions erroneously left blank. This omission
was an administrative error. BVES has the responses to the skipped questions.

In order to ensure that the 2024 Maturity Survey is accurate and complete and to allow for
survey trend analysis and continuity, BVES respectfully requests authorization to amend its 2024
Maturity Survey to provide responses to the following questions that were left blank: 1.1.5.Q9
(2024, 2025, 2026), 1.1.5.Q10 (2024, 2025, 2026), 1.1.6.Q1 (2024, 2025, 2026), 1.1.6.Q2 (2024,
2025, 2026), 1.1.6.Q3 (2024, 2025, 2026), 1.1.9.Q8 (2024, 2025, 2026), 1.1.10.Q8 (2024, 2025,
2026), 1.1.10.Q9 (2024, 2025, 2026), 1.2.2.Q14 (2024, 2025, 2026), 1.2.8.Q8 (2024, 2025,
2026), 1.2.8.Q9 (2024, 2025, 2026), 1.3.8.Q8 (2024, 2025, 2026), 1.3.8.Q9 (2024, 2025, 2026),
1.4.9.Q2 (2026), 1.4.9.Q8 (2024, 2025, 2026), 1.4.9.Q9 (2024, 2025, 2026), 1.4.9.Q10 (2024,
2025, 2026), 1.4.10.Q8 (2024, 2025, 2026), 1.4.10.Q9 (2024, 2025, 2026), 1.6.8.Q8 (2024, 2025,
2026), and 1.6.8.Q9 (2024, 2025, 2026).



Please direct any communications on this matter directly to me.

Sincerely,
Digitally signed by Paul
+ MArconi
Paul MArconi pue o067 115750
-07'00'
Paul Marconi
President, Treasurer, & Secretary
Paul.Marconi(@bvesinc.com
909-202-9539




